# **ABHILASH BANGAR**

## Frontend | UI Developer



- 9673744302 | 8999739069
- abhilashbangar123@gmail.com
- Gandham Nagar, A-2, Pune 411003
- <u>www.abhilashbangar.com</u>

**SKILL SET** 

### **Primary**

- HTML (Semantic / Accessibility)
- CSS (SCSS / Bootstrap / Material)
- JavaScript (ES5 /ES6 / jQuery)
- React
- CMS (Sitecore / Umbraco / Strapi)

### AddOn

- Website Performance Optimization
- Version Control (Git)
- · Responsive Email Development
- UX (Figma / Invision / Photoshop)
- SEO (Lighthouse / Analytics)
- Agile / Jira / Cross-functional

### **EDUCATION**

### **PUNE UNIVERSITY**

Master of Computer Applications 2013 - 2015

### **SRTMU UNIVERSITY**

Bachelor of Computer Science 2010 - 2013

### **PROFILE**

A scrum certified FE developer with 7 years of experience into developing Responsive, Reusable and Performant user Interfaces for web applications, With hands on experience with HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Javascript, React, jQuery, CMS and UX tools.

### **EXPERIENCE**

### **WOLTERS KLUWER**

Senior Product Software Engineer

May 2021 - Present

- Develop, review and demo new functionalities around FE.
- Review stories for feasibility, Create prototypes and POC's.
- Refractor existing components, Write unit test cases.
- Current project tech stack: Sitecore CMS, HTML5, SCSS, ES6, jQuery, C#, Node jS, Cosmos DB

### **COGNIZANT**

Programmer Analyst

Nov 2018 - Apr 2021

### **MERKLE SOKRATI**

Digital Marketing Technologist
Jul 2018 - Nov 2018

### **NICHE SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS**

Web Developer

Dec 2016 - Jun 2018

### **ZOOM YOUR TRAFFIC WEB SOLUTIONS**

Web Developer & OMS associate Oct 2015 - Dec 2016